AMACON

DEVELOPMENT
(CITY CENTRE) CORP

Thursday, March 08, 2012

3525 Kariya Dr # 802
Mississauga, Ontario
L5B 0C2

Re: Work to be completed

Dear Victor,

As per our agreement letter which was dated Monday, February 13 2012, Amacon agreed to fix the following
issues:

1. Study Closet: Floor is not level due to weight on the book case; slider comes off track.

2. Vent in Study: Stain under vent.

3. Tile in main bath behind the toilet: Caulking is poorly finished.

4. Floor outside bathroom door: Crack on floor board.
Enclosed with this letter are the pictures which were taken after the repairs for your own records. These repairs
took place on Thursday March 8, 2012 for items #1 to 4; in addition, the gapping at the quarter round at the entry

way was completed as a courtesy.

If you agree that the repairs were completed on the date stated above, please provide your signature and date
below. Please return a signed copy of this letter at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for being very patient during this process, it was greatly appreciated.

Signature Date

Yours truly,
AMAGCON CONSTRUCTION LTD

37 Bay Street, Suite 400 - Toronto, ON, Canada M5] 3B2  Tel: 416.369.9069 TFax: 416.369.9068 Web: amacon.com


















